
AGENDA 

REGULAR MEETINGS 
OF THE 

SANTA FE SPRINGS 
PUBLIC FINANCING AUTHORITY 

WATER UTILITY AUTHORITY 
HOUSING SUCCESSOR 
SUCCESSOR AGENCY 

AND CITY COUNCIL 

September 28, 2017 
6:00 P.M. 

Council Chambers 
11710 Telegraph Road 

Santa Fe Springs, CA 90670 

William K. Rounds, Mayor 
Jay Sarno, Mayor Pro Tern 

Richard J. Moore, Councilmember 
Juanita Trujillo, Councilmember 

Joe Angel Zamora, Councilmember 

Public Comment: The public is encouraged to 
address City Council on any matter listed on the 
agenda or on any other matter within its 
jurisdiction. If you wish to address the City Council, 
please complete the card that is provided at the 
rear entrance to the Council Chambers and hand 
the card to the City Clerk or a member of staff. City 
Council will hear public comment on items listed 
on the agenda during discussion of the matter and 
prior to a vote. City Council will hear public 
comment on matters not listed on the agenda 
during the Oral Communications period. 
Pursuant to provisions of the Brown Act, no action 
may be taken on a matter unless it is listed on the 
agenda, or unless certain emergency or special 
circumstances exist. The City Council may direct 
staff to investigate and/or schedule certain matters 
for consideration at a future City Council meeting. 

Americans with Disabilities Act: In compliance 
with the ADA, if you need special assistance to 
participate in a City meeting or other services 
offered by this City, please contact the City Clerk's 
Office. Notification of at least 48 hours prior to the 
meeting or time when services are needed will 
assist the City staff in assuring that reasonable 
arrangements can be made to provide accessibility 
to the meeting or service. 

Please Note: Staff reports, and supplemental 
attachments, are available for inspection at the 
office of the City Clerk, City Hall, 1171 O E. 
Telegraph Road during regular business hours 7:30 
a.m. - 5:30 p.m., Monday - Thursday and every
other Friday. Telephone (562) 868-0511.













FOR ITEM NO. 3A 

PLEASE SEE ITEM NO. GA 



City of Santa Fe Springs 

Se tember 28 2017 

NEW BUSINESS 

Monthly Report on the Status of Debt Instruments Issued through the City of Santa Fe 
Springs Public Financing Authority (PFA) 

RECOMMENDATION 

That the Public Financing Authority receive and file the report. 

BACKGROUND 

The Santa Fe Springs Public Financing Authority (PFA) is a City entity that has periodically 
issued debt for the benefit of the Santa Fe Springs community. The following is a brief 
status report on the debt instruments currently outstanding that were issued through the 
PFA. 

Water Revenue Bonds, 2005 Series A 
Financing proceeds available for appropriation at 8/31/17 
Outstanding principal at 8/31 /17 

Consolidated Redevelopment Project 2006-A Tax Allocation Bonds 
Financing proceeds available for appropriation at 8/31/17 
Outstanding principal at 8/31/17 

None 
$1,960,000 

None 
$35,377,675 

Consolidated Redevelopment Project 2007-A Tax Allocation Refunding Bonds 
Financing proceeds available for appropriation at 8/31/17 None 

$29,270,000 Outstanding principal at 8/31/17 

Bond Repayment 
The City budget includes sufficient appropriations and adequate revenues are expected to 
be collected to meet the debt service obligations associated with the 2005 Water Revenue 
Bonds. 

The former Community Development Commission (CDC) issued a number of tax allocation 
bonds before it was dissolved by State law effective February 1, 2012 which are 
administered by the City acting as Successor Agency under the oversight of the appointed 
Oversight Board. The Successor Agency no longer receives tax increment. Instead, 
distributions from the Redevelopment Property Tax Trust Fund (RPTTF) are received 
based on approved obligations. It is anticipated that sufficient allocations from the RPTTF 
will continue to be made to the Successor Agency to meet ongoing debt service 
obligations. 

Report Submitted By: Travis Hickey 
Finance and Administrative Services 

Date of Report: September 18, 2017 





FOR ITEM NO. 3C 

PLEASE SEE ITEM NO. 15 



FOR ITEM NO. 4A 

PLEASE SEE ITEM NO. 6A 



City of Santa Fe Springs 

Se tember 28 2017 

NEW BUSINESS 

Monthly Report on the Status of Debt Instruments Issued through the City of Santa Fe 
Springs Water Utility Authority (WUA) 

RECOMMENDATION 

That the Water Utility Authority receive and file the report. 

BACKGROUND 

The Santa Fe Springs Water Utility Authority (WUA) is a City entity that has issued debt 
for the benefit of the Santa Fe Springs community. The following is a brief status report 
on the debt instruments currently outstanding that were issued through the WUA. 

Water Revenue Bonds, 2013 
Financing proceeds available for appropriation at 8/31/17 
Outstanding principal at 8/31/17 

None 
$6,890,000 

In May 2013 the Water Utility Authority issued the 2013 Water Revenue Bonds in the 
amount of $6,890,000. The bonds refunded the existing 2003 Water Revenue Bonds 
(issued through the Public Financing Authority) and provided additional funds for water 
improvement projects in the amount of $2,134,339. The funds were restricted for use on 
water system improvements. In August 2013 the Water Utility Authority Board appropriated 
the proceeds for the Equipping Water Well No. 12 Project and all proceeds were since 
used on this project. 

The City budget includes sufficient appropriations and adequate revenues are expected to 
be collected to meet the debt service obligations associated with the 2013 Water Revenue 
Bonds. 

The WUA was formed in June of 2009. Water revenue bonds issued prior to this date 
were issued through the City of Santa Fe Springs Public Financing Authority. 

Report Submitted By: Travis Hickey 
Finance and Administrative Services 

0�
City Manager/Executive Director 

Date of Report: September 18, 2017 

ITEM NO. 4B



� f SPR 
c.r" City of Sanla Fe Springs

l >t<\ Water Utility Authority Meeting
� % ��--

G s; - ----�-���-��-

NEW BUSINESS 

Status Update of Water-Related Capital Improvement Projects 

RECOMMENDATION 
That the Water Utility Authority receive and file the report. 

BACKGROUND 

September 28, 2017 

This report is for informational purposes only. The following is a listing of current 
active water projects. 

Water Well Zone 1 - Hydrogeological Services 
At the April 13, 2017 City Council Meeting, Richard Slade and Associates (RCS) 
was awarded a contract to design a new water production well in Zone 1. Currently 
RCS are working on delivering Plans and Specifications for staff to review. A new 
operating production well within Zone 1 will enhance the reliability of the water 
production and distribution system. The new well will offset the costly purchase of 
treated surface water provided to the City by the Metropolitan Water District. 

Interstate 5 Freeway Widening Water Main Relocation for the Florence 
Avenue Segment (Phase II) 
At the April 13, 2017 City Council Meeting a contract was awarded to G.J. Gentry 
(Gentry) of Upland in the amount of $647,390.00 to perform water main line work 
in conjunction with the 1-5 Freeway Widening Project. A Notice to Proceed was 
issued to Gentry to commence work on August 7, 2017. Currently, Gentry has 
completed the majority of water main work on the west side of the 1-605 Freeway. 
Pressure testing and bacteriological sampling are currently underway with 
anticipated system tie-ins to be completed in October 2017. 

Water Well No. 12 Ground Water Treatment System 
At the July 27, 2017 City Council Meeting, Council directed staff to authorize the 
advertisement of a Ground Water Treatment System for Water Well No. 12. Bids 
for the project were received on September 19, 2017. All bids are currently being 
reviewed by City Staff. 

Construction Management and Inspection Services - Water Well No. 12 
Ground Water Treatment System 
At the June 22, 2017 City Council Meeting, Council directed staff to authorize the 
advertisement of a Request for Proposals (RFP) to provide Construction 
Management and Inspection Services for construction of a Ground Water 
Treatment System for Water Well No. 12. All Proposals were received on 
September 19, 2017 and are currently being evaluated by City Staff. 

Report Submitted By: Noe Negrete, Director � of Report: September 21, 2017 
Department of Public Works 

ITEM NO. 4C 





FOR ITEM NO. 4D 

PLEASE SEE ITEM NO. 15 



SP"'"o�
(' 

City of Santa Fe Springs 
"' Successor Agency Meeting 

... 
> 

NEW BUSINESS 

September 28, 2017 

Resolution SA-2017-003 -Adopt a Resolution of the City Council of the City of Santa 
Fe Springs, Acting As the Successor Agency to the Community Development 
Commission of the City of Santa Fe Springs, Approving the Issuance of Refunding 
Bonds, Approving Related Documents, and Providing for Other Related Matters 

RECOMMENDATION 
That the Successor Agency Board approve the proposed financing team and adopt 
the attached resolution approving the issuance of refunding bonds to refund 
outstanding bonds of the dissolved Community Development Commission, approve 
the execution of necessary financing documents and request Oversight Board 
approval for the issuance of refunding bonds. 

BACKGROUND 

The Santa Fe Springs Community Development Commission (the "Original Agency") 
issued $43,015,000 of Tax Allocation Bonds in 2007 (the "2007 Bonds"), of which 
$24,945,000 is currently outstanding. The tax-exempt bonds have interest rates 
ranging from 4.5% to 5% with a final maturity of September 1, 2022. 

The Original Agency was dissolved pursuant to State law and the Successor Agency 
to the Community Development Commission of the City of Santa Fe Springs (the 
"Successor Agency") is the successor to the Original Agency. As a result, the 
Successor Agency is responsible for repayment of the 2007 Bonds. Per Health & 
Safety Code Section 34177.5, the Successor Agency may refund existing bonds, with 
approval of the Oversight Board and the State Department of Finance, for the purpose 
of creating debt service savings. 

DISCUSSION 

Interest rates are currently at historic lows. The 2007 bonds are all currently callable on 
any date with no premium and are eligible to be refunded with new tax allocation bonds 
(the "2017 Bonds"), which, under current market conditions, would result in total debt 
service savings of approximately $11 million ($1,457,000 in net present value ("NPV") 
savings), which is equal to 5.84% of the outstanding principal amount of the 2007 
Bonds, exceeding the Government Finance Officers Association's ("GFOA") 
recommendation of at least 3%. The current maturity date of 2022 for the 2007 Bonds 
would not be extended. The final savings will depend upon the market interest rates at 
the time the 2017 Bonds are priced. The estimated combined annual savings amount 
would be allocated to enforceable obligations, administrative cost and/or split among 
taxing entities, including the county, school districts, and the City's General Fund. 

The proposed transaction includes issuing up to $17 million of 2017 Bonds to refund 
the $24,945,000 outstanding balance of the 2007 Bonds. The par amount of the 2017 
Bonds will be significantly lower than the outstanding 2007 Bonds due to debt service 

Report Submitted By: Jose Gomez and Travis Hickey Date of Report: September 21, 2017 
Finance and Administrative Services 

ITEM NO. SA 





J ....... , City of Santa Fe Springs
� Successor Agency Meeting September 28, 2017 

• No rating fee, lower legal costs, no bond insurance or surety policy costs
• Indicative Rate as of September 11, 2017: 2.05%
• Total Estimated Annual Cash Flow Savings: $11,399,033
• NPV Savings: $1,457,000 (5.84%)
• Estimated Cost of Issuance: $175,000

Although the public offering offers a lower market rate, the overall savings is less due 
to the additional costs of issuance involved in the transaction. 

Through a bidding process, the Successor Agency received four (4) private placement 
proposals with the lowest indicative rate from Opus Bank. The tax-exempt rate is 
subject to daily adjustments based on a formula tied to the 3-Year Treasury rate with 
the Agency able to lock in the rate for 60 days before closing. Because municipal 
market rates are subject to daily adjustments, and to ensure the Agency manages 
market risk, the City's finance team recommends exercising the private placement 
structure so that a rate can be locked in several weeks prior to closing. 

With ample savings above the GFOA recommended threshold of 3%, the financing 
team expects to exceed this minimum savings amount even with the normal daily 
fluctuations in the market prior to the rate lock. In the unlikely event that savings drop 
below 3% of the NPV, staff will not proceed with the refunding but will come back to the 
City Council for further direction. 

Documents to be Approved 
Approval of the Resolution will authorize the execution of the following documents upon 
closing of the 2017 Bonds, which are attached to this report: 

• Indenture - This document contains the terms of the 2017 Bonds, including
payment and redemption provisions, definition and pledge of tax revenues to pay
the 2017 Bonds, rights and duties of the trustee, remedies upon a default in the
payment of the 2017 Bonds, and final discharge of the 2017 Bonds and other related
matters.

• Placement Agent Agreement - This document contains the terms and conditions
under which the Placement Agent agrees to locate a purchaser for the purchase
and delivery of the 2017 Bonds, consistent with the terms of the Indenture.

• Irrevocable Refunding Instructions - This document is an instruction from the
Successor Agency to the trustee for the 2007 Bonds with respect to the deposit and
application of funds (including 2017 Bond proceeds) to defease and redeem the
2007 Bonds.

Report Submitted By: Jose Gomez and Travis Hickey Date of Report: September 21, 2017 
Finance and Administrative Services 



























































































































































































































FOR ITEM NO. 58 

PLEASE SEE ITEM NO. 15 



MINUTES OF THE MEETINGS OF THE 

CITY COUNCIL 

1. CALL TO ORDER

August 24, 2017 

Mayor Rounds called the meeting to order at 6:03 p.m.

2. ROLL CALL

APPROVED: 

Members present: Councilmembers/Directors: Moore, and Zamora, Mayor Pro
TemNice Chair Sarno and Mayor Rounds.

Members absent: None

Janet Martinez, City Clerk announced that the Members of the Public Financing Authority
and Water Utility Authority receive $150 for their attendance at meetings.

PUBLIC FINANCING AUTHORITY 

3. CONSENT AGENDA

Approval of Minutes 
a. Minutes of the July 27, 2017, Public Financing Authority Meeting

Recommendation: That the Public Financing Authority approve the minutes as
submitted.

Monthly Reports
b. Monthly Report on the Status of Debt Instruments Issued through the City of Santa

Fe Springs Public Financing Authority (PFA)
Recommendation: That the Public Financing Authority receive and file the report.

It was moved by Mayor Pro Tern Sarno, seconded by Council Member Zamora,
approving Item No. 3A and 38, by the following vote:
Ayes: Moore, Zamora, Sarno, Rounds, Trujillo
Nayes: None

4. CONSENT AGENDA

Approval of Minutes 

WATER UTILITY AUTHORITY 

a. Minutes of the July 27, 2017 Water Utility Authority Meeting
Recommendation: That the Water Utility Authority approve the minutes as
submitted.

















September 28, 2017 

CONSENT AGENDA 

AB 1234 Conference Report 
Pursuant to the requirements of AB1234, a report is required by any elected official 
attending a conference or seminar at the City's expense 

RECOMMENDATION 
That the City Council receive and file this report. 

BACKGROUND 

Assembly Bill 1234 (AB) was signed into law by California State Governor Arnold 
Schwarzenegger on October 7, 2005. This piece of legislation went into effect on 
January 1, 2006. AB 1234 mandates that elected officials must report travel expenses 
on an annual basis. 

AB 1234 CONFERENCE REPORT 

On September 13, 2017 Mayor Rounds attended the Annual League of California 
Cities. 

On September 14, 2017 Council Member Zamora traveled to Santa Fe Springs Sister 
City Navojoa. 

On September 15, 2017 Council Member 
City Navojoa. 

Attachment 
None 

Report Submitted By: Janet Martinez, City Clerk 
City Manager's Office 

nta Fe Springs Sister 

. Powell 
City Manager 

Date of Report: September 21, 2017 

ITEM NO. 6B 



September 28, 2017 

COUNCILMEMBER REQUESTED ITEM 

Cancellation of the December 28, 2017 City Council Meeting 

RECOMMENDATION: That the City Council 
Approve the cancellation of the second meeting in December 2017. 

BACKGROUND 

Due to the upcoming Holidays, there will be a lack of quorum at the City Council 
Meeting of December 28, 2017. Therefore, Mayor Rounds is recommending to 
combine the second Council Meeting of December 2017 with th ·rst meeting of 
December 14, 2017. 

Attachment 
None 

Report Submitted By: Maritza Sosa-Nieves / Maricela Balderas 
Department of Community Services 

. owell 
City Manager 

Date of Report: September 21, 2017 

ITEM NO. 7 


















































































































































































































































































































	Agenda
	Item No. 3A
	Item No. 3B
	Item No. 3C
	Item No. 4A
	Item No. 4B
	Item No. 4C
	Item No. 4D
	Item No. 5A
	Item No. 5B
	Item No. 6A
	Item No. 6B
	Item No. 7
	Item No. 8
	Item No. 9
	Item No. 10
	Item No. 11
	Item No. 12
	Item No. 13
	Item No. 14
	Item No. 15
	Item No. 23A
	Item No. 23B
	Item No. 23C
	Item No. 23D
	Item No. 24A



